
 
From: Joe Lakatos  
Sent: March-21-16 9:27 AM 
To: McPhail, Delia 
Cc: 'Award Construction' 
Subject: RE: Zoning By-law Amendment ZAR-11-076, for two (2) single family lots 
fronting on Rockcliffe Road, Hamilton, ON (formerly Town of Flamborough)  
Importance: High 
 
To:  Planning Committee, City of Hamilton 
 
On behalf of owner of 55.5 Rockcliffe Road, Hamilton, ON, please be advised that 
owner supports  Zoning Application ZA-11-076 to permit two (2) single detached 
dwellings on separate lots, having frontage on Rockcliffe Road, Hamilton as stated 
within the public notice and would like to be notified of the Committee’s decision. 
 
Name and address of owner , 55.5 Rockcliffe Road, Hamilton, ON is as follows: 
 
Diana Burjaw 
c/o Award Construction  
33 Memorial Drive, Suite 101 
Brantford, Ontario 
N3R 5R8 
 
P.S.  It is noted within the Public Notice that 100 Sunnycroft Court, Flamborough, is 
indicated as the subject property.  This must be a typo! The above comment pertains to 
the lands located in Rockcliffe Road as per the location map provided with the public 
notice. 
 
Regards,  
   
 
Mr. Joe  Lakatos,   BLA  MCIP  RPP 
 
AJ  LAKATOS PLANNING CONSULTANT 
LAND USE PLANNING AND DESIGN 
47 Harcourt Drive, Guelph, ON N1G 1J8 
 


